

	<p><b>Visual and Performing Arts Standards Revision - Design Subcommittee</b></p> <p><b>Date: April 19, 2023</b></p> <p><b>Time: 9 a.m. ET</b></p> <p><b>Location: Virtual Meeting</b></p>
<p><b>Meeting Purpose:</b></p>	<p>Outline the desired architecture and layout for the review and revision of Kentucky Academic Standards in accordance with Kentucky Revised Statute (KRS) 158.6453.</p>
<p><b>Meeting Called by:</b></p>	
<p><b>Next Meeting:</b></p>	<p>April 24, 2023 - Middle School AP</p>
<p><b>Attendees</b></p>	<p><b>John Vogel, Mary Elizabeth Henton, Sarah Horn, Pete Edwards, Austin Vahle</b></p>

Time	Focus	Lead	Discussion
9:04 am	Welcome	Jessica Greene	<b>Welcome, Zoom overview</b>
9:05 am	Meeting Called to Order	Jessica Greene	<p><b>Call to Order, Roll Call and Approval of Agenda</b></p> <p><b>Meeting called to order at 9:05 am</b></p> <p><b>Motion:</b> Austin Vahle <b>Second:</b> John Vogel</p>
9:06am	Logistics	Lauren Gallicchio	<p><b>Agreements, Norms and Virtual Meeting Logistics</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Participants discussed the expectations for the virtual meeting and meeting norms.</li> </ul>
9:09am	Purpose and Role	Jessica Greene and Lauren Gallicchio	<p><b>Review of Vision</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Facilitators shared the purpose and agenda for today, reviewed the vision statement and the timeline and process for this work.</li> </ul>
9:14am	Architecture and Layout of Standards	Lauren Gallicchio	<p><b>Design Considerations</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Facilitators presented the necessary design considerations to ensure compliance with accessibility.</li> </ul>
9:16am	Architecture and Layout of Standards	Lauren Gallicchio	<p><b>Justification Statements</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Facilitators reviewed the process for revising the standards.</li> </ul>
9:18am	Architecture and Layout of Standards	Jessica Greene	<p><b>Key Concept Review</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Participants reviewed the mind map that details the key concepts</li> </ul>

Time	Focus	Lead	Discussion
			determined by the design subcommittee.
9:21am	Architecture and Layout of Standards	Jessica Greene	<b>Standards Layout - Revision</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Participants reviewed the current layout features and their compliance status.</li> <li>Participants made changes to the layout design to meet compliance needs.</li> </ul>
10:49am	Break (10 min)		
11:00	Architecture and Layout of Standards	Jessica Greene	<b>Standards Layout - Justification Statements</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Participants wrote justification statements for the design changes that were needed.</li> </ul>
12:00	Lunch Break (30 min)		
12:30pm	Architecture and Layout of Standards	Jessica Greene	<b>Architecture &amp; layout - Internal Survey: Anchor Standards and Artistic Processes</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Participants reviewed public comments regarding anchor standards and artistic processes. They provided a summary, identified potential actions and justifications for those actions.</li> </ul>
1:39pm	Architecture and Layout of Standards	Jessica Greene	<b>Anchor Standards Overview - Review</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Participants reviewed the anchor standards overview.</li> </ul>
1:42pm	Architecture and Layout of Standards	Jessica Greene	<b>Anchor Standards Overview - Design</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Participants worked on designing the document with the overview of anchor standards.</li> </ul>
2:57pm	Debrief and Wrap Up	Jessica Greene	<b>Housekeeping</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Participants were reminded about substitute reimbursement forms and upcoming meetings.</li> </ul>
2:59pm	Debrief and Wrap Up	Jessica Greene	<b>Adjournment</b>  <b>Motion:</b> Mary Elizabeth Henton <b>Second:</b> Pete Edwards  <b>Meeting Ended at 3:00pm</b>
Review Action Items			